

CURRICULUM VITAE

Milan, January 27, 2021

Personal Details



Name and surname: Roberto D. Cigolini
Place and date of birth: Milan (Italy), 1969
Private address: 20127, Milan, Italy
Phone: +39 338 70 35 759
+ 1 310 564 8377
E-mail: roberto.cigolini@polimi.it
Nationality: Italian
Marital status: Married (1999), 1 daughter (2004)

Academic interests

2017-now Full professor at the School of Management of Politecnico di Milano (formerly Department of Management, Economics and Industrial Engineering – DIG)
2017-now Visiting professor of Supply Chain Finance at Eada Business School Barcelona (Spain)
2016-now Visiting professor of Operations and Supply Chain Management at Purdue University (West Lafayette, IN, USA) – Krannert School of Management within their Global Executive MBA program
2015-now Director of the Global Executive Master in Operations and Supply chain (GEMOS) program, at the School of Management of Politecnico di Milano (formerly MIP Politecnico di Milano – Graduate School of Business)
2015-now Faculty member of the Economics, Management and Industrial Engineering (DRIG) Ph.D. course of Politecnico di Milano.
1995-now Member of the core Faculty of MIP (Politecnico di Milano).
2003-2017 Associate Professor at DIG (Politecnico di Milano).
2000-2015 Faculty member of the Building Environment, Science and Technology Ph.D. course of Politecnico di Milano.
2000-2004 Direction board member of the Industrial Property Management Master course (MIP Politecnico di Milano – Graduate School of Business).
1999-2002 Member of the Direction board of the MBA program at MIP (Politecnico di Milano)
1996-2003 Assistant Professor at DIG (Politecnico di Milano).
1994-1996 Research fellow at the Department of Economics and Production Management (now DIG) of Politecnico di Milano.

Professional experience

2019 now Member of the 231 supervisory board of an Engineering company
2006-now Partner (and founding member) in Masterplan Consulting Ltd., in the area of business planning and control and strategic process re-engineering.
2005-2006 Member of the board of directors of a pool of companies in the food and beverage industry.
2002-2006 Partner (and founding member) in VeA Consulting Ltd., in the area of facility management and process re-engineering.
1997-2005 Part-time consultant at Asset Consulting Ltd., in the area of operations and logistics management.
1994-1997 Part-time consultant at Efeso Consulting, in the area of logistics management.
1994 Full-time Junior Consultant at Busacca & Associates, in the area of marketing.

Others

2001-now Member (founding member) of the Technical Committee on Semiconductor Factory Automation – IEEE Robotics and Automation Society.
2011-2012 Member of APICS (American Production & Inventory Control Society)
2004-2010 Member of the McKinsey executive panel.
2003-2004 Member (fellow grade) of the International Association of Planning Engineers.
2000-2006 Member of the Maintenance Commission of UNI (the Italian branch of ISO).

Education

1994 Qualified to practise the profession of Engineer (in Italy).
1994 AT&T–Istel Witness training course successfully completed.
1994 Graduation in Business Management Engineering. Mark: 100/100 *cum laude*. Milano Ricerche consortium awarded the “1994 Milano Ricerche” prize.
1988 School leaving exam in the Classical High School “Pietro Verri” of Lodi (Italy). Mark: 60/60 *cum laude*. Town-council of Lodi awarded the “G. Gandini” prize.

Additional skills

Languages: Italian (mother tongue), English and French.